
From: 
To: 
Subject.: 
Date: 

Sandy NEa! 
Sandy Neal 
Fwd: Your receipt from SANDJ"S KITCHEN LlC 
Tuesday, July 30, 2019 10:09:45 PM 

-------- Forwarded message---------
From: SANDI'S KITCHEN LLC (vi Clover) <app@clover.com> 
Date: Tue, Jul 30, 2019 at 1:59 PM 
Subject: Your receipt from Df' KITCHEN LLC 
To: <sandypneal@gmail.com> 

SANDI'S KITGHEN LLC 
Tuesday, July 30 at 1 :58 PM 
$28.34 total ($24J02 + $4.32 tip) 

I 
View the full receipt for this transaction at 
https:UwWN,7rover.com/p/HH06VV8F8KSEB 

I 
- ------ ------

Follow SANDI'S KITCHEN LLC 
You'll receive occasional offers and messagt:1s from S!,NDl'S"KITCHEN LLC. 
We'U never send you spam. But, you can unsubscribe anytime. 

( FOLLOW ) 



UELCOME 
THANK VO 

DATE 07/31/ 
TRAHtt 9 08 59 
PUMPlt 08 
SERUICE LE EL: 
PRDl•UCT: HLD 
Gfl1 .LOHS: 
PRICE/G: $ 
FUEL SAL $ 

CREDI 

1 f; 02 

SELF 

7.779 
2.499 
19.44 

$19.44 

AUE A HICE DAV 
~T TABLE 04 



S.PG 
. fee Owe l le 

Order# 464178 
Bar Tab: #12 

Oat~: 7/31/19, 8:21 PM 
-- ---- -

... ___ - ·---
12.00 .oo 

,p~ice Includes Taxes 
Total taxes collected: $0 .79 

:. 

Pay}r::r-1 ·ent 
Cr1a.,ge DL;1e 

$13 
$0 

. 8 -8 

.. 00 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Sandy NEal 
Sandy Neal 
Fwd: Receipt from One World Brewery 
Wednesday, July 31, 2019 8:57:19 PM 

-------- Forwarded message--------
From: One World Brewery via Square <rec..eipts@messa2i112.sQtiareup com> 
Date: Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 7:01 PM 
Subject: Receipt from One World Br wery 
To: <sandypneal@gmail.com> 

Now when you shop at sellers who use Square, your receipts will be delivered automatically 

Hempin' 17oz $6.54 

Fluke 13oz $5.14 

Purchase Subtotal $11 .68 

Sales Tax (7%) $0.82 

Tip $2.50 



Total 

MasterCard 3354 (Swipe) 

I==:] 

I 
One World Brewery 

1 o Patton Ave. Suite 002 
Asheville NC 28801 

= 
Square Just Got More Rewarding 

$15.00 

Jul 31 2019 at 7:00 PM 

#zpUy 

Auth code: 74873T 

Your favorite businesses may send you news and.rewards via Square. Learn more and update preferences 

© 2019 Square, Inc. 

1455 Market street suite 600 
sao franc(sco CA 94103 

© Mapbox © OpenStreetMap fmproye this map 

square Privacy Polley · Not your receipt? 
Manage preferences for digital receipts 

[i] 



1 
1 

ltem 
40oz Fountain Drtnk 
Chips 

Sub Total ,, 
General Sales Tax (6.75t) 
Total (Eat In) / 
Credit Card 
Change l 

Approval No: 7fl28T 
1Reterence No: 217 b469731 

Card L:s• ie ,- ) l~ Ci.j tercard 
Accow ,t No· *t***••ii*•~3354 

Acqu1 red: Contact_EMV 
Amount: $3.71 

k\J\j '1cat i,()n: Ma t rCard 
~10 : A000000004l0lu 
1vR: ooooooaooo 
TSl : 68UO 

2.29 
1. 19 

3.48 
0,23 
3.71 
3.71 
0.00 

la t e /l i me : 7 / 31 / 20 1 9 11 : 07 : 22 AM 

CUSTOHER COPY 

unst tl1 de,. l u: 6D -45 l · 142:l.Brrltl 

Lettuce kno~~ tiow ,-~e did to(ldy at 
g JobcJ I . ~ullway . com and we · 11 sr.:nd 
f u a sweet offer. 

9 SUBWAV. I 
I 

' ' 

SAL E 

QTY 

1275 81 ON ing Rock Re 1{1 
Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 263-0551 

SKU 

16 SCAllNING 
380461 

SUBTOTAL 
Standai-d 

TOTAL 

MasterCa rd 
Card No. : X:X 
Chip Read 
Auth No.: 2199 
AIU.: AOOOOOO 410 10 

1889 
101 

J 005 UIY64 
07/31 / 19 u9:25 

Pf~ fCl 

16 .00 
16.0U 
l, U8 

$17. 08 

l/~0$17.08 

16 

ap les brand products, 
Blow Budget. Above E.xpectations. 

YUU ~OR SHOPPING AT STAPLES ! 

Shop S1;1a, ! c, . fie t Rt:1•JMcled. 
S ap lt:.,; Re1,1drds member::; get up to 5% 

back in Re1·iards i11 store only. $2 back in 
Rewd 1J~ µt1 recycled lnk Chr·tr idge~. Up to 

20 per month.Mi1l imu111 pu rc11ase required. 
ExclusilJ!lS Aµp]y.See 011 a~soclate for 

tu 11 prournm deta i 1 s or to enrn 11 . 

II I l! ll!lll llllllllf 11~1,,1111i11,1(/IIJllllf f l~III Ill 
Ba..<;k to Schap 1 Bl o~k Party ! This Saturday and-Sunday 

2 days onlY 

..... · .. 



From: 
To: 
Subject.: 
Date: 

Sandv NEa 
sandy Neal 
Fwd: Recelpt from Burial Beer Co. 
Wednesday, July 31, 2019 8:57:00 PM 

--------- Forwarded message ------
From: Burial Beer Co. via quare <recejpts@messag:ing.squareup.com> 
Date: Wed, Jul 31 , 2019 at 8:07 PM . 
Subject: Receipt from Burial Beer Co. 
To: <sand;ypneaJ@gmail.com> 

Square automatically sends receipts to the emai l address you used at any Square 
seller Learn more 

I 

Grilled Sausage $11.00 

20 

Eyes of the Maker 12 $7.00 

Strength/Solace 12 $7.00 

Lamb Gyro $13.00 

Hymn12 $7.00 

Purchase Sul;>total 

Tip 

Total 

MasterCard 3354 (Swipe) 

CJ 
SANDRA P NEAL 

Burial Beer Co. 
40 Collier Avenue 

Ashevlile. NC 28801 
ala-4 75-2739 
I 

[ , Shop Online ] 

$45.00 

$9.00 

$54.00 

Jul 31 2019 at 8:06 PM 

#H2J5 

Auth code: 12844T 

Return Policy: If something doesn't fit. you may return the item to the taproom to exchange 
(provided it is still in new condition) . If you cannot get to the taproom, you may ship the item 
back to us and include a return envelope, postage prepaid. Thanks 

= 
© 2019 Square, Inc. 

1455 Market street Suite soo 
San Ecaocisco. CA 94103 



1: i:irnei.~ N:,,. c• Boo··· ~11 er~ #2074 
22U8 13u1 nfo'.i~tte Dr·t ve 

Gol Jill i a,. MO 65203 
'57:1 • 41·15-4080 

S Tl~ : 2C 4 R ; : 005 rntU5839 f.SHR: Joe t / 
Meci~l•~ t: \ti .at Hat tc~r·:,: How Goo~, It; 

978(: 2!15:3~5222 T 1 
C 1 Q 27. OJ1 

SLJbto'to~ 
Sales la~ fl t8,q/5X) 
·101 -

STO:CAJcU 
Ca~ .~= XKK~XkKxx,x~3354 
E>:-p cr h : ~X:/X.X 
A~Jtl· : 81550P 
Entr·~· Met ·1od: Ctnp J~aad 

App I ,~&:~ti -:)t~ Lct'.)U I : Hast 
AID: .sOOOJ0000410lO 

VR : OOOU.)08000 
1s1~ e800 

A HEMIJEQ WOLJLD tfl\VC $,\ 

on Social 

27,00 
2 .. 29 

29.29 
29.29 

2. 70 

()50.03~. 06117/2019 OJ;~8PH 



ADELMAN 
Adelman Travel Group 
Phone: 800-749-7116 
VA CAT IONS@ADELMANT RAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
NEAi/SANDRA PAULINE 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

DATE: Mon, Jul 29 
Flight: AMERICAN AIRLINES 152 
From ST LOUIS INTL, MO 
To DALLAS FT 

WORTH.TX 
Departure Terminal 1 
Duration lhr(s) Slm in{s) 
Type BOEING 737-800 

JET 
Sto p(s) Non Stop 
Seat(s) Details NEAL/SANDRA 

PAU LINE 
Notes AMERICAN CONFO JBPCHR 

DATE: Mon, Jul 29 

SL 
0028442 
25 Jul 2019 
JBPCHR 
X120000J33 

Departs 
Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 27C 

9 :49am 
11:40am 

Economy 

Flight : AMERICAN AIRLINES 5950 Operated by: MESA AIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGLE 
From DALLAS FT ,Departs 12:21pm 

WORTH . TX 
To 

Duration 
Type 

Stop(s) 
Notes 

DATE: Mon, Jul 29 

ASHEVILLE 
HNDRSNV, NC 

2hr(s) 19min(s) 
CANADAIR 
REGIONAL JET 
Non Stop 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

3:40pm 

Economy 
Food fo r Purchase 

NOTICE-SVC BElWEEN D.A,lLAS/FT WORTH-ASHEVILLE WILL BE 
OPERATED BY CARRIER MESAAIRLINESASAMERICAN EAGLE 
VERIFY CHECK-IN REQUIREME TS WITH OPERATING CARRIER. 
AMERICAN CONFO JBPCHR 

Car: NATIONAL CAR 
ASHEVILLE HNDRSNV, NC 
Pick Up 4:00pm Drop Off 

Drop Off At 
0lAug 
RDURDU RALEIGH DURHAMARPT 
1001 RENTAL CAR DR 
MORRISVILLE, NC 
us , 27623-0 000 



Confirmation 
Number 
CD. 
Rate Plan For -

1740750908COUNT 

XZBZ004 
4 Days,0 Hours 
Oro p Off Charge 
USO Rate 
Extra Day 
Exira Hour 
Mandatory Charges 
Approximate Total 
Price 

DATE: Sat , Jan 25 
Others 

STLOUIS INTL 
THANK YOU 

USD 
0.00 
91.00 
91.00 
4 5.50 
106.02 
470 .02 

Car Type 2/4 
Do o r.lntermediate 

Ml/KM Extra Ml/KM 

UNL 0.00 
UNL 0.00 
UNL 0 .00 

UNL / 
I 

I 
I Processing 

Fee 1357390090 
Billed to: CA XXXXXXXXXXXX3Jl 

I 
Ticket Information 
T icket Number AA 7383927000 Passenger 

Billed t o: 

! 
NEALSANDRAPAU, NE 
CA XXXXXXXxxxxf.3354 

I 
USO 

/ SubTotal 
/ Net Cre dit Card Billing 

I Tot al Am ount Due 

I 
IT INER ARY NOT ES: l 
THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING ADELMAN T RAVEL G ROUP TO ASSIST YOU WITH/ 
YOUR VACATION PLAN S. WE LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR BUSINESS IN THE 
RJTURE. 

IF YOU ARE CALLING MON-FRI 830AM-530PM CST OR SAT 9AM·l2PM CST / 
PLEASE CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL CONSULTANTS AT 573-442-2200. 

IF YOU ARE CALLING OUTSIDE THESE HOURS OR ARE EXPERIENCING A I 
TRAVEL EMEHGENCY PLEASE CONTACT ADELMAN EM ERGENCY SERVICE/AT 
800-231-3999. WHEN T RAVELING INTERNAT IONALLY PLEASE DIAL / 
414-410-8399 FOR EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE, . / 
IDENTIFY YOURSELF'NITH VIT CODE ... S•WV9A 

FOR DOMESTIC RESERVATIONS AVALID U.S. DRIVERS LICENSE OR 
PASSPORT IS REQUIRED FOR AIR TRAVEL. 

FOR INTERNATIO NAL RESERVATIONS PROPER PROOF OF CITIZENSHJ~ IS 
REQUIRED IN THE FORM OF A VALID PASSPORT. IF YOU ARE NOT A 
U.S. CITIZEN PLEASE ADVISE US OF THIS SO WE MAY INQUIRE ON ANY 
ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION YOU MAY NEED. . 

ASA GENERAL RULE PASSPORTS SHOULD HAVE AT LEAST SIX MONTHS OF 
VALIDITY WHEN TRAVELING INTERNATIONALLY. MOST COUNTRIES WILL 
NOT PERMIT A TRAVELER TO ENTER THEIR COUNTRY UNLESS THE 
PASSPORT IS SET TO EXPIRE AT LEAST SIX MONTHS AFTER THE ANAL 
DAY OF TRAVEL. 

PLEASE NOTE THAT SOME AIRLINES HAVE APER BAG CHARGE FOR ALL 
CHECKED BAGGAGE AND SOME O THER AMENITIES. FOR BAGGAGE 
ALLOWANCES PLEASE REVIEW THE FOLLOWING 
WWW.ADELMANT RAVEL.CO M/AIRLIN E-BAGGAG E·PO LIC I ES.ASP 
PLEASE NOTE IF YOU HAVE MULT IPLE TICKETS BAGGAGE MAY NO T BE 
CHECKED THROUGH ro YOUR ANAL DESTINATION. MULTIPLE BAGGAGE 
FEES MAY APPLY AND YOU MAY WANT TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME TO 
RECH ECK YOUR BAGS. 

ALL CHANGES ARE SUBJECT TO ANY ADDITIONAL FEES AND/OR 
PENALTIES BASED ON T HE AIRLINES FARE RULES. REFUNDS MAY BE 
SUSJECT TO A FEE IMPOSED BY THE AIRLINES AND T ICKETS MAY SE 
COMPLETELY NON-REFUNDABLE. 

PLEASE NOTE THAT ALL AIRLINE TICKETS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE UNLESS 

USD * 25.00 

• 254.58 

USO 279.58 
• USO 279.58 

USD0.00 



Confirmation# T3Z7DA 
PASSENGER 
RAPID REWARDS# 
TICKET# 
EXPIRATION1 

EST. POINTS EARNED 

Sandra Pauline Neal 
Join or Log in 
5262102139197 
September 10, 2019 
1,924 

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations. 

Your itinerary 

Confirmation date: 07/25/2019 

Flight: Thursday, 08/01/2019 Est Travel Time: 1h 55m 

DEPARTS 
FLIGHT 
# 2156 RDU 07:10PM 

Raleigh/Durham 

Payment information 
Total cost 

Air-T3Z7DA 
Base Fare $ 
U.S. Transportation Tax $ 
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee $ 
U.S. Flight Segment Tax $ 
U.S. Passenger Facility Chg $ 
EarlyBird $ 

Total $ 

ARRIVES 

STL 08:05PM 
St. Louis 

Payment 

Travel Funds LUYTIN 
320.63 Dale July 25, 2019 

24.05 Payment Amount: $358.98 
5.60 
4.20 Mastercard ending in 3354 

4.50 
Date : July 25 , 2019 

25.00 Payment Amount: $25.00 

383.98 

Fare Rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare increase. In the case you're left with travel 
funds from thls confirmation number. you're in luck! We're happy to let you use them towards a future Hight for the Individual named on 
the ticket. as tong as t11e new travel is completed by the expiration date. 

Your tlcllel numtJer; 5262102139197 

Prepare for takeoff 

0 24 hours before your departure: 

Check-in on Southwest.com® or using the Southwest Mobile App. Use your mobile 
device and receive a mobile boarding pass. 

30 minutes before your departure: 

Arrive at the gate prepared to board. 

2 



ll>pcd / I UNDS RELEASE AUTHORIZATION FORM 
P1'lori.ct No, Department 

R1tpoc1rmtod 
lhl •-• C$'111 UC I 
I EmployH Name 1,-----!:=;:::;;;;:;::;;=:~;:::;:=;=:;;;;;~-~ ;=;;;;.-..,~~lD;;.19 ~ ::=::;:=::=::::;:=:::=::;:=::==:;::::::==:;::::===:;::::::=:::;::::::=:::;:::::==:::;::::~ 
~---~TYPE~--._, _ ___,___,, 04/2=6-"=--''---'""=:/27=•"'--''--'De/=26-="'-'''---'lllm-="c.....J'~Wiiffi::am:...il~· _ ......__......__......_ _ __L__.....l,..__.....l,..__......1,___.....l,.._ _ __j_____Jli iowf ! 

,_,.,.SPOtTA!ION 

t=====:t~f§!n~"~IT];,~~::=,====~e=l ======i=l=I =====~11=1==:::;;,z=~,0.00=~11=1===;/=t.{=idoo l1=1======i::11====4==.,_=i::1.J=======i::11=======i::1======::::i=i=======i=i=======i=i=======i:::l======::i:::i======:::r:::l======::i:=±====:::::::i==JI I 
7
J.: I 

,,...ve,. ENTERrA,NMENT ,---r-77,t ,.-,----,c-c= ,....,,fu.-:ir---7~' ...--~~•a.s3F?----r----,-----r----.----.----......---------.------.-----.--~ 
======~=~j=,:~=~=cHe=c.=, .. = ~1--1f-L..Z-"'-•'.:.:..'• It--'-' ='

2
•~n If---.., •=s-o.s-c:!:.Jl~'_.!.;7-ll<l2:.-ll------:5~--------¼1--------¼--------¼-----l-- ----l------l---l---l---l--___jl I I 

/,1/SaUANEOUS 

t==:=~~.;==:=j. I I I I I I I I II~ 
Tola/: ==============================================================::::::::::: ~u-s,m-

I certify that me information provided above is an accurate record ol 
expenses incurred by me on behalf or company (First Round CSWR. LlC} 

Emp y Sig o 

N:.;r,""-' 

C \UtMiH$1$andyNNI\Oesklop\August 2019 e~nHs\ 
12- ~l'l:Se Report- Sandra Nea~ 19 05 

Date 9/3/2019 

Date 

Expen:1es To Date-: ~,&51.07 

less Company Paid: • -lo- 1Mt.o7 
.__ ______________________ _ 

DATE RCVD </ _ 7 GL CODE t.;; / 110 
SCAN ___ E.MAIL,____JOB-__ -,-
DATAPP ____ QB /i' J 0 - t 

OT PD )t CK# .:J 4 ~q 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

l l 

12 

13 

14 

15 

MIieage Record 
Name 
August 

Date 

8/26/2019 Columbia MO 

Location 
From To 

Louisville, Lexington, and Frankfort KY 

Mileage (Odometer) 
Beginning Ending Total MIies 

65188 66477 1289 

-

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,289.00 



Your past booking 
Hotels.com confirmation number: 8011763452032. 

The Campbell House Lexington, Curio Collection by 
Hilton 
Good 7 .8 429 Hotels.com guest reviews429 reviews 

1375 South Broadway 
Lexington, KY 40504 
United States 

+18592554281 

Confirmation number 

Check-in 

Check-out 

Your stay 

Total amount 

fS2} Email to another address 

Unit details 

Your unit 
Sandy Neal 
Room, 2 Queen Beds, Accessible (Roll In Shower) 
1 adult 
Non-smoking 
2 Queen Beds 
Includes a Free internet 

8011763452032 

Monday, August26,2019 

Friday, August 30, 2019 

4 nights, 1 unit 

$523.36 

V 

II 11 



(l Free parking 
Cancellation policy 
Non-refundable reservation 

If you change or cancel this reservation, you won't be refunded any of the 
payment. 

Payment details 

Total amount $523.36 

Payment method 
MasterCard XXXXXXXXXXXX3354 

Sandy Neal 
65203, United States 

We will find you a rental car that suits your travel 
needs. 

Need a rental car? 
Compare 1,500 suppliers 

;tidM 

ifi .... 
Bmt,q~1l tc-;. yo:J by nri r::;·,,AC! 

Need a rental car? 
Compare 1,500 suppliers 

,....,.. .:, ., 
~muytuto 

.., ywb)' 
... -:,-
ca, 1,+.o,l('1 

Choose one of the following to unlock Secret Prices and pay less on select properties. 

Email 

Sign up for our latest offers 

Top Destinations v 

Support & FAQs v 

For Suppliers, Affiliates , and the Media v 

m Hotels.com app 
Download the app and book on the go 

Hotels.oom Rewards· 

Join now! Collect 10 nights, get 1 free• 



BlJy ONE G£T O FREE !llARTER Prum 
N/D,t -Sf OR EGG >OlfFJH 

Go to www .1cdvo1ce.COlil lflth!n daya 
and ta II us a otit 'IO.Jr v It. 

lfa 11 cfat I O(l Cooe : _ _ -j__ 

E 1res 30 days after r lpt data. 
Va lfd a1 Partlcf Patfng US !Jena Id's. 

Survey COde: 
I 0673- lJ200.82619-1 1 2-00048-5 

Sh 13 
S1tle l 

McDonald's Resta~n nt #10673 
I 64 and R 157 

CASEYVILLE', 62232 
TEL# 618- -8903 

I , ceh cken Blseu\t 1 ,49 
I ,, Iced Hod)a 2 .99 

Si./btota/ 4.48 
Ta 0.37 r a e-Otit Tota I 4. as 

Cashless 4.85 
:h£1119e O. 00 
ER# 436661 

ISSUER ACCD!JIJT# 
aster SALE #,;t*~3354 
R,q -lACTION AI-IO!JNT 4. 85 ./fp READ 
1 7-AJHJZATION COC£ - 3289/T 'It 30091! 
11000ooooo11010 

"hank You for visiting today. 
· Sat/sfactton ts our HISSION. 
1 Share Your f'esdback /'I f.th us. 
Calf (6/8)632~6911 or 
I mcdJesobackfbut look . com 

Anet Hibachi Samurai Sushi. a STt 6 
12Y05 St1elbyv11le R . , 

.. , KY 40243 L 0 , miv1llc, 
. (~02) 253-0036 

Seiver: Toktak C. 
fle c€l :pt· VV4E 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax (6%) 
Total 

Amount Charged 

Tip 

Tblal 

Dine In 

MasterCard C1edi1 -
Card Holder. SANDH 
card# .......... ti.- ........ 

. h Code 394801 Aut , 

APPROVAL 

A·l'lJRE REQUIR ED SIGN 

fH:. l AIN FOR IMP R I AN o~os 
YOUR R C 1a•53:10 
081'2 /201 

lolllerCopy cus . 

Aug 26, 2019 
6:08PM 
1,1:11e ?:_ 

$62.89 

/0 . 67) -(o15:J_ 

I Sushi And Hibachi rnura . E 6 
Sa 05 Shelby1111/e Ad, ST 
1.~9 0243 Louisville, KY 4 

(502) 263-0036 
Olneln 

·ver· Toktak C. SOI , Aug 26, 2 
Receipt: VV4E 

ltem(s) 

Sunshine 
1602 Blue Moon 
Edan;&me 

hu,,der Roll 
s nse1Ro\l 

$2 50 X 2 Ginger Sal1d 
2 

Mis SC)llP $ .00 

btotal 
;ales Tax (6%) 
rotal 

- 6 '.27 
Table: 

$7.! 
4 .( 

$ 4 ! 
$1 2 < 
$11! 
$6.C 
$ 4 ,( 

$49.~ 
$2.~ 

$52.e - ----:.__ __ _ 
Customer Copy 



Lnxlntston Cenlt:1 · 
PH . 811lJ rhl 300'1 

i t!e Cu111pulti ' NUllllH:I'; 
C.1sr11er: 
I i' dllSdCti 01 I NI tilllJer : 
rnterec1: 
Ex1tf!ct: 
I JCktH #36:1Jq 
I ot: 
An~a: 
17 le : 
Pcwk ms l·e,.: 
Tu i1 r. : 
Cd h; 
To i, I P t!d : 

i 
211 

I ll(l// 01 l I 
Ot!/21 I O 19 1' 

I) l speJ I lt!I 
I I 
Artld I 

I tixm~t 011 R,1 te 
l0. 00 

$ 10.00 
$ 10.00 
$ 10.00 

Ma -one~i 
32117 TcJhc !>" 
Le):ingt1n, 1(Y 
85(i-335 ·· ::i500 

'/ ;:id 
1" :! 1• ' # 
! ' ' ' 

. -·-- -- ---- ··-

----- -o --••-• •--- ------• • 
Subfotil l 

T p Amo.in-:: 

Tola I: 

10 .92 

() , en) 

( t-Lf:~ }l-' 
) 

Cu:r:c:1 u~r Copy 



Plll .1' 'ti 

ton 

et1: 
kel J36bllu 

Ol: 
Arca: 
Rate: 
P.u k.lr ft:e: 
total Fr;e: 
CJ.;tl: 
Total P<Ud: 

li:H lil~lon Ct.'11\t:1' 
Pl\ .8':i9 "i"ll 30U9 

J 
Id m2 
2'>~71 

nammi 06:50 
08/28/l019 11,1:25 

01:;oc~r;e· i? 
01 -1J 

Area i 
l 1il!1LJll Ri11Li 

$ 6.00 
f 6.01} 
$ 6. 00 
$ 6.00 

Bbe Fi re Restaurant 
H/att Regency Lexington \/ 0' \ I &r-
Le,ongt:m, KY f'\}'J /\ 

Hya t-POS 
H1gh Street,Lexington.KV 

859-253-1234 

SERVER 
T'IPE 
ACCOUNl fYPE 
CARD MIBER 
DATE/1 Mf 
REC 

6111887 Obad ia!1 
PRE ALJTH 
Master 

u 4 
08/28/ . 8 

I /Cl« 
REFERENCE 
SEOUE !CE ,, 
AUlH. # 
t TRV METHOD 

TOTAL 

TIP: 

APPROVED - T 

NEAL/SANDRA P 

1184 

215 

MOOE _ssver 
APP Mastercard 
AID A0000000041010 
TVR 0000008000 
TSI EBOO 
ARC 00 

IMPORTANT -- retain this copy 
for your records. 

CUSTOMER COPY 

Hal/':, on the Ri·-1er 
1225 Athens Boonesboro Rd 

Winchester, KY 40391 
Pf/ONE: 859 527-6620 

ORDER: 8042 Table tDW 2 
H,HHHH*******°"******""'Hf,i:f'f******** 

Purchase 
DATE : /28/2019 
TIME: 7:39 PM 
no 753158790002 
C4RD TYP : Heister-Card 
CARD NO: , xxxxxxxx 3354 
EN'TRV HOOE C!-4tP 
CVH SIG~ 

I~\IOlCE 00000!0529 
SERVER Christ 'f. (32) 

RESl)OIISE APPROVED 
AUTH COOE :rL92~f 

AlO 0000000041010 
TVR 0000008000 
IAD 011oAU4UOJ22000l)UOt))00000000000000ff 
TSI EBOO 
ARC Z3 
AMOl I NT : $1 02 . 1 

GRATUl f'i 

A : 

I AGREE Hl PAV AB 'ff. 101 M. fll',l.ll , 
ACWml , l \S GR££ £111 Oil 
~ER.CHAN\ Au £ "E :l f CRl011 vtllnltR 

=-=--~==- _ _;.:::.-· . ___________ -;:;:-

Sale 

IS , 

Total: 

I 

9.38 
,Z.cf1) 

,,.;_g 



STARBUCKS Store #9983 
870 So, Broadway 

Lexington, KY (859) 455-7424 

CHK 725995 
08/29/2019 07:14~AM 

2712667 Drawer: Reg: 1 
--------------------- I ----- -- -- ----- ---

Vt Cappuccino 
Haze1nut 

Vt Blonde Roast 
Mastercard 
XXXXXXXXXXXX33 4 

Subtota 1 
Tax 6% 
Tota 1 

Change 

4.25 
0.50 
2.65 
7.84 

$7.40 
$0.44 
$7.84 
$0.00 

----------- Ch ck Closed---------------
08/29/2019 07:14 AM 

) 
Join our loyalty program 

Starbucks Rewards® 
S1gn up for promotional emails 
Visit Starbucks.com/rewards 

Or dow~1oad our app 
partic,pat1ng stores some restr1ct1ons apply 
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~ -CSWlttU:: 
~ / l'llt!OSllfU!A5£ AUTHORIZATION fORM 

~NSFORTATION 
Fee • outo oQowcrtc.o 

car Rontal 
e .... 11...i 
POfklng/Tdls 

"" $0.,$0pc,rm1Jcl 

TRAVEL ENTEIITAJNMl!M 
Moab 
l-odnina,,oom 
Entertainmtttf 

All1o<a • MG CHECK tee 

MISCElLANEOU5 

/ 
IJ.07 , 7.90 1733 

/ 16l.ft 

-- .... I 
171.87 

27.00 
1.3'2, 12 

/ ., , IIZ.U ., 1,.13 //SS.34 ,,. 70,52 337,'4a 
1115,Zl an.0'2 

/ 5"310 .I 404, 18 

1-------':"-·~;.c;:"' ... "';=-'-"· ____ 1----+----+- --+----+----t----+----+---+----+----t----+---+--- +----1-----+-- - --!I § 
Total: 

r cerlffy rho, ,rie mfotmolJon provldftd obovw ,is on occvro~e recOf'd of 
e:.:pl!'m8't Incurred by~ on ~elf of COl'Tipany JFirs1 Round CSWR. U..C) 

Ocie 

C ~~\O~an~k~~.il\Mir;rQtOMWi:i(k)l,,l4\lN«tCo0"1.e\Contcil'II 0.Jfodc\S.'EP1"S:OV'II\. 
1'l -Etl:~ R(tpOft • Sall&l Nttal- 1 !ii 09 

501.70 

DATE RCVD q_ ') f GL CODE r/ 
SCAN EMAIL JOB 
DATAPP QB C/ 

I 

OT PD t~ l ,d _ CK# d-Y._ l.c. 
I 

a.1'2.17 

l•n ComP<lnv Paid: 

0-lomr. 3.i,2.77 

i. / ' ) 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Mileage Record 
Name 
September 

Date From 

9/9/2019 Columbia MO (round trip) 

9/17/20 19 Columbia MO (round trip) 

9/23/2019 Columbia MO (round trip) 

Location 
To 

St. Louis office to Frankfort KY area 

Frankfort KY and Perry Park KY area 

St Louis airport 

Mileage {Odometer) 
Beginning Ending Total Miles 

66726 67653 927 

67894 68986 1092 

69409 69704 295 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2,314.00 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Sandy NEal 
Sandy Neal 
Fwd: Receipt from North Lime Coffee and Donuts 
Tuesday, September 3, 2019 3:41 :28 PM 

---------- Forwarded me sage ---------
From: North Lime Coffee and Donuts via Square <recejp1s@messaging,squareup.com> 
Date: Fri, Aug 30, 2019 at 9:15 AM 
Subject: Receipt from North Lime Coffee and Donuts 
To: <sandypneal@gmail com> 

Square autonmlically sends receipts to the email ;:iddress you used r1t any Square 
seller Learn more 

Espresso (Cappuccino) 

+ Hazelnut ($0.50) 

Plain Glazed Donut 

Iced Tea (Unsweet) 

Funnel Cake Donut x 2 

($1 .35 ea.) 

Brewed Coffee (Small) 

$4 .25 

$1.25 

$2.50 

$2.70 

$1.85 

KKY



DQ G r i ll & Ch ; 11 
2411 Old Country Inn Drive 

Caseyville IL 62232 
Phone (618)489-5122 

9/9/2019 
Order Id: AAASWHV8AJCD 
~T-69 - Drive Thru 
tmployee: OT Order Taker 

3:26:48 PM 

~- - - -- .. - ..... ---- -- --- ------------ --- ------

.... - ..... -· .. - ---- ..,.. - -- -- .. . -- --- --- ------· -··-- -- -

1 SM SHAKE 
CHOCOLATE 
NO ~IHIPPED CREAM 

1 SUPER SNACK 
1 REG FRY 
l CHEESEBURGER 6:1 
NO AMERICAN CHEESE 

Sub Total 
SalP.s Tax 
Order Total 

MasterCard 
Card#: ************3354 
Authorization: 20480T 

·-> Ordet C lb~d <--

T~ You! 
1 

$3.29 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$4.00 

$0,0 

$7.29 
$0.61 
$7.90 

J7.90 

****** ~BIii*************** 
jO f lly bar on us! 
D FE . COM to comP lete 

ie rve the next 3 days, 



Your past booking 
Hotels.coin confirmation number: 8023736007905. 

Hampton Inn Frankfort 
Fabulous 8.8 189 Hotels.com guest revi ews189 reviews 

1310 U.S. 127 South 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
United States 

+15022237600 

Confirmation number 

Check-in 

8023736007905 

Monday, September 9, 2019 

Check-out Tuesday, September 10, 2019 

Your stay 1 night, 1 room 

Total amount $161 .79 

Your reservation is guaranteed and all paid for. 
Any additional charges and fees incurred during your stay will be charged in 
your hotel's local currency and may be subject to a foreign exchange fee. 

Email to another address 

Room details 

Your room 
Sandy Neal 
Room, 1 King Bed, Accessible, Non Smoking 
1 adult 

V 

Hel, .J. 
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utn i:iY# H)4 92-f Pl r e t!l 7. -36 7 -08C1B 
7 , Indust r ia I Par!~: 

Fe di nd, Ind i1 a net , 4 7!)32 
~;ervecl by: l73 l 9/10/2019 2 :59:32 pm 

JB,'m HJ-11' .. ns# 1/1\~23r140 

PricP 

1 1j " \'k Sub 6. 00 
1 ·· F rf~~;h Va I u.: WJa I ( 2(1/21 ·· 3. 1 ~I 

· •·40oz Foun \.,, 1 n Dr i rik 
- · Ch 1 P£, 

~ut.1 rot <11 
. ~ii:~f\E. l 31 ate Taxe.s ( 7%) 
\ ,:rt a ( E.:n In ) 

CJ (j . . I . 
0.64 
9.83 

1..1r ,; · t C;uj 
'"' .. 
• I I 

~.83 
0.00 

Ii 4,1 , l N ,: 706411 
Rt fere 1.,e Mo: 92531Ei.33!5455 
(,3rd l 3sue r: Mas te rcarcl 

r~ccJui'IL No: *'*t-.t-~H-****lfA 
cq;J i r·ed : r,on tact _ _E~V 
~;no m : $ . 3 

Pppl 1 ... tion: Mai,) t:e1 ~a· I 
AID: AOOOOIQOO l 10 
T\IR: 0 Qt 00800 
T~il: 6800 

a I: ~/Ti m : 9 / I J'i.'. I 1 2 : c 'J : 31 PM 

Hast ord.,1 lD: 7 4i: 21o-1723Si7 l 

did today a 
Wt! • 1 I senij 



Sl:~<A~ IN l 
2 4 J w . B r u ad t1i c.1 i 

r I dll for , !' Y 4060 I 

Date: 
b 2 8 7 b -5 5 .1 fJ 

Card lype: 
P 1 7 ' 1 9 0 8 : 1 b P t1 

MA"'TER CARU 
Acct tt: 
Car'd Entry: 
l 1· a 11 s Ty p : 

XXXXXXXXXXXX33 1;4 
S ~•JI Pt D 
PURCHASE 

Auth Code: 59814T 
Check: 
Table: 
Server: 

8996 
1 4 / 1 
20 JAHED H 

-[ TO PAV ABOVE TOTAL 
ACCDRUING ro CARD I'.'~~ lltf< 

l . 
RE STAURANT COPY*~***~~ 



Agave & Rye 
Bourbon & Tequila Hall 

. er v r : Denn i s 
07 : 14 FM 
13/1 

SALE 

DOB: 09/18/201~ 
09/1&/2019 

3/30030 

M/C 3145747 
Card #XXXXXXXXXXXX3354 
Magn~t1c card present: NEAL SANDRA P 
Card Entry Method: S 

Server Approval: 06161 
13/1 
Guest~ 

Water 
Reg Bo 
The Ga 
Tecate 
Baj a Pl 
Pork Cc 

Subtota 
Tax 

lutal 

agree to P 
1 m..ount a 
ard i ..... -

Thank You for 
Th t In You 
Please Come 



II 
I 

I 11[1II i 
0 
n 

,, .~tore C ? • .31:,Gl ; 
1011.~· f: as,t Warr-:31','l:on no.9d s 

·fo,ub<) t 1~dt , 1N ,·i76aD ! 
OS1/ 19/~0:l';1 < 

T l1CO ElEI...L PHONE i 
(8~2) 868-1064 

:s.1ur--· ,,f'E:!·\-' !S:·--t <:::•r·-·,EY# ()~~313:(:;.1.j · 

() !S f:<'. (; C• l..i n ·t E;t ,-.. ·r 10 C:iO 

,,.... 

SP.LE 
- - ...... . .. - - · · - . ,. - - ...... - - .... - u, - -

Total 
- - . .. - - · · - ., - - .. .. . - • · ... - t ... - - ••• - • • - • • - - .. ... . - - ---·•->•-

----- ----· 
6 .29 
0 .44 - .. ··- - -·-.. -----·~· 

IN:ERTED 

-



Adelman Travel Group -J\oEiMAN Phone: 800-749-7116 
VACATIONS@ADELMANTRAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
NEAUSANDRA PAULINE 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

ClienlAddress 

Notes 

83 
0030444 
19 Sep 2019 
XTRAWX 
X120000333 

PLEASE REVIEW YOUR ITINE RARY FOR ACCURACY UPON RECEIPT. 
CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL CO SULTANT WITHIN 24 HOURS IF YOU EEO 
TO MAKE CHANG ES. 

*' PLEASE ALLOW 2 HOURS DOMESTIC AND 3 HOURS INTL•• 
.. FOR CHECK IN DUE TO HEIGHTENED SECURITY** 

MOBILE NUMBER 573 476 4931 PROVIDED TO THE 
AIRLINE FOR IRR EGULAR O PERATION CONTACT. 
PLEASE CONTAC T YO UR RESERVATION TEAM IF YOU 
Vl,'QULO LIKE TO UPDATE THE CONTACT INFORMATION. 

DATE: Mon, Sep 23 
Flight: AMERICAN AIRLINES 5707 Operated by: PSA AIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGLE 
From ST LOUIS INTL, MO Departs 11:02am 
To CHARLOTTE, NC Arrives 2:00pm 
Departure Terminal 1 
Duration 
Type 

Stop(s) 
Notes 

l hr(s) 58rn in(s) 
CANAOAIR 
REGIONAL JET 
Non Stop 
AA CQNl=O XTRAWX 

Cabin Economy 
Meal 

NOTICE-SVC BETWEEN ST LOUIS-CHARLOTTE WILL BE 
OPERATED BY CARRIER PSAAIRLINESASAMERICAN EAG LE 
VERIFY CHECK- IN REQUIREMENTS WITH OPERATING CARRIER. 

DATE: Mon, Sep 23 
Car: BUDGET RENT A CAR 
CHARLOTTE, NC 
Pick Up 2:00pm 
Confirmation 16208695US6 
Number 
CD. R782900 
Service Information 2D493925011 
Rate Plan For - 2 Days,o Hours 

USO Rate 
Extra Day 
Extra Hour 
Mandatory Charges 

USO 
42.00 
42.00 
31.51 
35.57 

Drop orr 
Car Type 

Ml/KM 
UNL 
UNL 
UNL 

24 Sep 
2/4 
Door,lntermediate 

Extra Ml/KM 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 



Approximate Total 
Price 

DATE: Tue, Mar 17 

Others 

DATE: Thu, Mar 19 
Others 

MILWAUKEE 
THANK YOU FOR 
USING ADELMAN 
TRAVEL 

ST LOUIS INTL 
THANK YOU 
Processing 
Fee 1441320682 

119.57 UNL 

Billed to : CA XXXXXXXXXXXX3354 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AA 7456661831 Passenger 

Billed to: 
NEAL SANDRA PAULINE 
CAXXXXXXXXXXXX3354 USD 

'. ITINERARY NOTES: 
1 THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING ADELMAN TRAVEL GROUP TO ASSIST YOU WITH 

YOUR VACATION PLANS. WE LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR BUSINESS IN THE 
FUTURE. 

IF YOU ARE CALLING MON-FRI 830AM-530PM CST OR SAT 9AM-12PM CST 
PLEASE CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL CONSULTANTS AT 573-442-2200. 

IF YOU ARE CALLING OUTSIDE THESE HOURS OR ARE EXPERIENCING A 
TRAVEL EMERGENCY PLEASE CO NTACT ADELMAN EMERGENCY SERVICE AT 
800-231-3999. WHEN TRAVELING INTERNATIONALLY PLEASE DIAL 
414-410-8399 FOR EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE. 
IDENTIFY YOURSELF WITH VIT CODE ... S-W\/9A 

FOR DOMESTIC RESERVAl'IONS A VALID U.S. DRIVERS LICENSE OR 
PASSPORT IS REQUIRED FOR AIR TRAVEL. 

FOR INTERNATIONAL RESERVATIONS PROPER PROOF OF CITIZENSHIP IS 
REQUIRED IN T HE FORM OF A VALID PASSPORT. IFYOU ARE NOT A 
U.S. CITIZEN PLEASE ADVISE US OF THIS SO WE MAY INQUIRE ON ANY 
ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION YOU MAY NEED. 

AS A GENERAL RULE PASSPO RTS SHOULD HAVE AT LEAST SIX MONTHS OF 
VALIDITY WHEN TRAVELING INTERNATIONALLY, MOST COUNTRIES WILL 
NOT PERMIT A T RAVELER TO ENTER THEIR COUNTRY UNLESS THE 
PASSPORT IS SET TO EXPIRE AT LEAST SIX MONTHS AFTER THE FINAL 
DAY OF TRAVEL. 

. PLEASE NOTE THAT SOME AIRLINES HAVE APER BAG CHARGE FOR ALL 
CHECKED BAGGAGE AND SOME OTHER AMENITIES. FOR BAGGAGE 
ALLOWANCES PLEASE REVIEW THE FOLLOWING 
WWWADELMANTRAVEL.COM/AIR LINE-BAGGAGE-PO UC !ES.ASP 
PLEASE NOTE IF YOU HAVE MULTIPLE TICKETS BAGGAGE MAY NOT BE 
CHECKED THROUGH TO YOUR FINAL DESTINATION. MULTIPLE BAGGAGE 
FEES MAY APPLY AND YOU MAY WANT TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME TO 
RECHECK YOUR BAGS. 

ALL CHANGES ARE SUBJECT TO ANY ADDITIONAL FEES AND/OR 
PENALTIES BASED ON T HE AIRLINES FARE RULES. REFUNDS MAY BE 

· SUBJECT TO A FEE IMPOSED BY THE AIRLINES AND TICKETS MAY BE 
COMPLETELY NON-REFUNDABLE . 

. PLEASE NOTE THAT ALL AIRLINE TICKETS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE UNLESS 
; OT HERWISE INDICATED. 

SubTotal 
Net Credit Card Billing 

Total Amount Due 

USD* 25.00 

• 538.10 

USD 563.10 
* USD 56 3.10 

USD0.00 



CHILI'S C15 
ST. LOUIS LAMBERT 

Merchant ID 
Terminal ID 
Check No 
Table No 
Server 
Name on Card: 
~cct Num 
Expiry Date 
Card Type 
Trans Type 
Trans Date 
Trans Time 
Entry Mode 
Auth Code 
Resp Code 
Mode 
App Label 
AID 
AR.C 
TVR 
TSI 

1fl665 
5912 
152/1 
414856 Sierra 
NEAL/SANDRA P 
XXXXXXXXXXXX3354 
**I** 
MasterCard 
AUTHORIZE 
9/23/2019 
10:31 AM 
Chip 
62529l 
00 
Issuer 
MASTERCARD 
A0000000041010 
00 
0000008000 
[800 

' . . . 

IAD 
8'3 011060700322000038 

APPROVED - THANK YOU 000 

USO$ 8.29 

?-<TV ------------------_____________ (__i!_~_u_ __ 

x ____________________ ___ ___ ____ _ 
Signat ure 

to pay total amount as 
Card Issuer Agre 0 ment. 

MERCHANT COPY 

l~.e.laorne to the Hub! 
Holiday Inn Cha rlotte Ai1port 

(704) 394-4301 

Senier: DeAndra 
4/1 
Gi!Jests: l 

Ord!!!r Type 1 Dan I t Make 
Area: HUB 
Day Part: Dinne r 

6 Can1on Cab 
Fish fac0s 
6 canyon Cab 
Brownie Sundae 

e Due 
ROOM# ___ _ 

TIP $_-..J~=--= 

09/23/2019 
6:28 PM 

#30039 

6.So 
16.oo 
6,50 
8,00 

37.00 
3.05 

40.05 

40.05 



A Budget~· 
RENTAL AGREEMENT NUMBER: 266672136 

Your Jntormauon 

Customer Name: 
Budget Cuslorner O.Scount: 
Molhod of Payment: 

Your Ron1111 

Pickup Dale!Tlme: 
Pickup Location: 

SANDRA PAULINE NEAL 
ADELMAN TRAVEL 
MASTER XX3354 

SEP 23,2019@3:52PM 
5489 JOSH BffiMINGHAM PARKWAY 
CHARLOTTE AIRPORT 
CHARLOTTE,NC,28208,US 
704-359-5701 

Your Vch1clc Charges (MIN 1 DAY I MAX DAY) 

Rate C~art: Free Mlloo: 

Milo UNLIMITED 
Hourly: 31.51 
Dally: d:2.00 
Ad1 day: 0.00 
Wo<>ld~ 21().00 
Month : 840,00 

Your Tax.blc Fees 

11.11% Concession R~oove,y Feo 
FUEL PURCH OPT 
CUSTOMER FACILllY CHG 4.00/D 
VEH LICENSE RECOUP 0. 78/DY 
Optional Services Total Taxable: 

Sub-total-ChatgH: 
TAXS.000% 

Time and Mileage: 

Your Dlscounl: 
MIN I OY/5RIC 1 1FM 

Time and Mileage: 

Your Non-Taxable ProductslScrviccr. 

•a'f, SURCHARGE 

Your Total Charges paid: 
Prepayment 

Nol Charges: 
Your Tola! Dua: 

Tttank you for renUng wil Budget, 
For all o ther inquiries, please contact us at 1-ll00-527-0700. or www.budgeLcom. 

42,00 

42.00 

5,64 
32.84 
4,00 

,78 
62.91 

148,17 
11.85 

11 ,85 

171 .87 
0.00 

USO171.87 
0.00 

We are proud ro feature a 100% smoke-1,-ee fleet' 

RECEll'T 

Your vo111c10 tnlorm auon 

Vehicle Number: 
Vehlcl& Group Renled. 
Vehicle Group Charged: 

Intermediate 
lotermedloto 

Vehlole Description: WHI NISSAN SENTRA 4 
COOR 

License Plale Number: DE398390 
Odome1er Oul: 
Odometer In· 
T olal Driven: 
Fuel Reading: 

Roll/Jll Dale/T"ime: 
Retum Location: 

38158 
38269 
111 
Out 8181 In 616 

SEP 24.2019ilil2:28PM 
5489 JOSli BffiMINGHAM PARKWAY 
CHARLOTTE AIRPORT 
CHARLOTTE,NC,28208,US 
704 -359-5701 

Your Opuonal Produch/Serviccs 

Loss Damage Waiver. 
PAE 
SU 

RSN 7.99/DY 48,93/WK 

Optional SorviGH Toto!: 

30.99 
9.95 

13.98 

62.91 

~r~•m"!i mpply 
lo ~our return d•lo, Umu 
"'Kl/or loc:allon, 

Accepted 
Accepted 
Accepted 

Your vehic le was rented to you by MEil.CEDES. Your vehicle was checked In by JAM ES. 



S :; f' H .-C1 I:' Y· i ( ct 
890 1474 - HUBBARD lNN 

M D lJ I 'r1 t ' l . 
C r, i c a 9 c, I L 8 0 6 :::; 8 

1 - 800 - 8 '._:) 2 - 8 3 52 

f* TRANSACTION RE CORD** 
T r a. ·,, . # : 1 9 7 2 5 
Loo~up #: 1972533645389 
RUL : MOl,.12 HUBBHF:O Ir-~N 
T,:ibl..- ti: tilJ8 
Ch~..:~ U : 4E.08 
Gi f ' l) IJ F' • ; 1 
E ,,, P l o ':J '=' e U : 4 (IO 1 "? L 
E ,.,.1 P l o ..., I:' : S h i ·;1 ,;_ -i-1 n t? 
Me rchant I O : 8035 1 76638 
T e 'i· 1•1 i f1 •:l L l O ; 

00 1 0600008035 1 76638819 

Ma~t~ rta~ d Pu rc h~~~ 
xxxxxxxxxxxx3354 C 
AID: A000000004 1 010 
APP Name : MasterCard 

A ii1 o u n t 
TiP 

$4 F .69 
t8.20 

--=-= - ==-=== 
TOT~L US0$5 :3 .89 

fl PF' R0l.J E 0 955 4 9T 
00-AH C00 1 ) 95649T 
EMOWHB I WS l 5/ EM OW HBlWC 15 
92 4 2:325:36 
09/24/20 1 9 

Tl.J R i 000000800 0 
TSl : E8 00 

2.5 a Jo Prl 

l &9r~e t o P a ~ t he aLove 
t o t&l &Mo~n accord i ng 

t o the c&r d i~$u e r 
.:,.9 f· <:--a-1,, 114y. I 

X------------- -~--------
C a r d h o I d e ·r S i ·::i n .;. t u r· ..-

C u s t c, 111 e r · C o P 'i 

TH tH ll( Ir OU 
Cot,11:t A·:1a. in 

Sale d by Stephanie 
Transaction #2130380609241919861 

1 x 2 pc Mixed Meal (BIS, ra, mpg) 
1 >< 5 Piece terrdar Meal (BJS; no 

&iuce, gb, okra) 
1 x IN 
2 x water/cup (0.15) 

7.39 T 

7.8.9 T 

0.00 T 

0.30T ----------~-,-------
Subtotal 
Tax 
Total 

External Credit 

-

1188 NORTH MAIN STREET 
MARION. NC'28752 

United States 
82B-662~469 

httpti//toddtigoldenfrledohlo en,oorn1 

Todd's Golden Frled Chlo 
& 

QFC C~terlr,g 

15.58 
1.05 

18.83 

18.83 



- M Gmall 0. southwest 

• 
• 

X 

CLT + STL 
Ctw,:,louo lo St t nu&i 

cooirmalion # SXMLCX 
PASSENGl:R S~ndno P•ullno ljool 
A/I.PIO R(WI\ROSI 200J.COttl6 
r,.:.t<ET , 5202121276011 
E:)(Plk,4tit:1N' Stploml>er 22. 1820 
ESt. POl!'l'Th FAANF.D 4.2n 

Your Itinerary 

FLIGHT 
#0148 

FLIGHT 
-~6ts 

DEPARTS 

CLT04:55PM 

, .... 
Slop; -~ x Chenye pie""" 
OEPAR~S 

MOW07:05PM 

Payment information 

Air- SXMLCX 

lfS. ':""11r,.,·1311)., It, 
U S (fl I S<-r.111..., \:"1>9 
LI 9. Fi)gt,~ .£eg 'N>"IL la.t 
ll S Prtit.~I F-v~)' 01;1 

ARRIVES 

'1- MOW 05:55PM 
;~.q.yl 

ARRIVES 

'1"' STL08:10PM 
lrvl 

~-rcanf a;"lll/'IY ,11 J J.5,jl 
~~er 23 Z() t 9 

P~,rtl'.ffl A,noU:At: $404.18 

Tolol 404..18 

.i•,~r,.,'la. 111t..llt,~1 
~~~~~~r,11r.:• ;11f,,,c)(,\'wo""- ~> .~l,i1r,:,i.:~!".UJ:~:io~1. fit;/Aklltlla;,..p~~-!w:i!.o4> 



'.EEMAN, JACOB 
4 QUAIL RUN DR 

:FIANCE MO 63341 
~liED STATES OF AMERICA 

Hampton Inn & Suites - Charlot e A, 
2731 little Rock Road • Charlotte. NC 28214 
P one (704) 394-6455 • Fax (704) 399-761 1 

name 
add,es, 

room number. 
arrival date·. 
aepanure date. 

adult/child: 
room rate: 

315/SXQL 
9/23i2019 4:27:00 PM 
9124/2019 

2/0 
160.72 

1066333921 SILVER 

ti the debltlmdil c61d you are uslng for chKk•in 
is auadinl to a bAnk 01 c/leclm9 ~,count, a hold 
wil toe pll!ce~ oo 1he aa:our1l lor the lvll aoticip,lled 
d1\!iar • ~•ount t:, tif o,wd to :he hc(el. ,nuodlnq 
e-;~1101ed 1rJC'-j;>(\1J), ;nroogh ~ r d31~ or cl,e<K-<lut 
anrl ,ru<~ l;,odi \\111 n.i, fl• tcl~3sed fol 72 bus•nei, 
~ou:1 /rem toe d~:e ol chec(-oul 01 longff ar t le 
ollf.'ttioo of voor fioan<iJI insiituben. 

:onfirmation Number: 53529187 

:)/24/2019 

Rates svh1e<! to appl,cabl~ j~les. CC<'Jp~rC), 01 other tat1, ~:e,;e do ncl lttv: an)' morey or items ol v;tlU~ 
u11on,no,d In you1 r= A safety t1epo51\ box ,s aw,lat;e tor you 1n ih• !Qbby I agree th.It my 1•,b!lrry fat tilts b, t ,i 
not Wi1Ved ,nd a91ee to held ~rsoniliy liab'e ,n the e"'n1 that the ~Hfrcattd person, ccmpan~ or a11oc1at,oo la,ts 
lo pay lor .ny pat or the luW amount ot thue ch;irges, A l~e ol up to 250 U~D w,!I be a"e"ed 101 sma~,ntl ,n a 
non.-smo~"'9 room. Pl~ase ask the Front Ocsk fer loc:abori, ol designoml ovtdoor smcl1n9 are•~ 

date reference description 

9/23/2019 965221 GUEST ROOM 
9/23/2019 965221 RM - OCCUPANCY TAX 
9/23/2019 965221 RM· STATE TAX 
9/24/2019 965312 MC •3354 

.. BALANCE·· 

EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY 

ROOM AND TAX 
9/23/2019 
S185.23 
$185.23 DAILY TOTAL 

STAY TOTAL 
$185,23 
$185.23 

amq,unt 

$160.72 
$12.86 
$11 .65 

($185.23) 
$0.00 

' . ) 
·,, R. 0 f ., [ .J • l •· i' H1-J 1 ,,, 

HIiien Honors(R) slays are·'eb~ted within 72 hours of checkout. To checli: yijur-earnings or boo!(. your n~ $ Y,@tmore 1Waff'5',7,00 holeJs 
and resorts 11'1 113 OOU!ltties; please V1slt Honor•,IZOm 

for re~efV~iron calll,8G0;hamptQn or visit us on line at h'empton_com 
account no, 

card rrfembel name 

establishment no_ and location QS'""'"''"'"' •9'"'' ,o rmu,nft '" wa ho:.:e, tor p.y...,nr 

WE ARE ON FACEBOOK AND lWITTER 
WWW.FACEBOOK.COMIHAMPTONINNCL TAP 
WWW.TWITTER.COM/HAMPTONINNCL TAP 

slgnatur• of card mernbe1 

X 

date of chuge 

autl\o11zauon 

\fps & misc. 

total amount 

HOM 

foliol1;hec;k l'\G• 

31J4260A 
fAltial 
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ro1ofc 

(. 'U\.9fn!.-rd~EioBl'OHk1~'6IINl'l(l(l(Nf 2019 . ,l,ltnte\ 
11 (tr,,,m•Rtpon-S•->•f'hlll-111 l QI 

1_600 1 i! :Ji 115.21 7_.?> Zl.00 il17.ll O.Sl.21 

,I 

DATE RCVD I ,,_ y " 

SCAN EMAIL 
DATAPP 
OT PD 11 / /1q 

1,p...,.,,01>ote: I 2.l02.5l! 

l .. Compa,y Pakt 

O••m -
GLCODE 

JOB 
as_j_J · 

CK# 

'r 71 5~ 
( 2, 1, ~~t, - P 3o .oo 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Mileage Record 
Nome 
October 

Date From 

10/1/2019 Columbia MO (round trip) 

10/6/2019 Columbia MO (round trip) 

10/16/2019 Columbia MO (round trip) 

10/23/20 19 Columbia MO (round trip) 

Location 
To 

St. Louis office 

Woodland Acres. Brooks KY 

SI. Louis o ffice 

Frankfort KY (KIA Taskforce m eeting) 

Mileage (Odometer} 
Beginning Ending Total Miles 

70117 70395 278 

70723 71665 942 

71861 72214 353 

72302 73309 1007 

. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2,580.00 



From: 
To: 

beacon@schneid,:rcorp.com 
sandy Neal 

Cc: Anita eerlcios@l<Y gov 
Subject: 
Date: 

Beacon/qPublk.net Order Summary 
Monday, September 30, 2019 2:39:41 PM 

Beacon/qPublic.net Order Summary 

Amount: $10.00 

Order created: 9/30/2019 
Payment received: 9/30/2019 
Payment reference: MasterCard ending in 3354 - Expires 8/2021 
Transaction : ch_ 1FOUiXK18Ypka3p7oyNX4aqv 

User Information 
Sandy Neal 
Central Slates WAter Resources 
500 NW Plaza #500 
St. Ann, Missouri 63074 
Email : sneat@cswrgroup com 
Phone: 3147364672 

Order Detail 

Area Type Descrlptlo,i Start End Amount Disc Net 
Bullitt County, Subscription 5 Records (Metered Usage 

Subscription - Annual) 
Single User 

9/30/2019 9/30/2020 $10.00 0 % $10.00 
KY PVA Payment 



GIii Cal(b 

Your past booking 
"iolcl• C<lfll oor,finna!ion num1,,ir 8026979361823 

Hampton Inn Corydon 

2455 L.andm ark ,,,,.,.,., 
Coc,doo , IN 47112 
Unitil!Kl States 
, 18127388S88 

Confirmation number 

Chec,k-ln 

Chcek«al 

Vou,--slay 

Tots amo\,llt 

Your res•Natlon Is guaranteed and all paid for. 

eo25g79351an 

Sunday, October 6. 20 19 

Monday. Odobrat 1, 20 19 

1 night. I room 

$130.98 

A"Y addfllonal ctwgei and fee-s ~QJ,l'Ted dunng )la..Jr Gll.aywH be chi:rge-d 1n hah!rfs local curr1n0y !llfld may be 
-subi~ct lo a f'Ofi!llgn OlilciuITTge fee. 

ISa frnalf IO t1nCJlh-e" aadrM'l" 

Room deta ils 

Your room 
Sindy N~I 
ROOffl 1 K1n11 Bed, ACCC!ISSU>lt.,, Non 5m0klng {Hea,.,g, 
1 adull 
Noo--tmoking 
~gBod 

fal Freo 1MF1 

{J Free pat,ong 
Canc:ttllation policy 
NOl'l-rolun,hl:Jle rasef"vation 

lf~ou cttange oc canc-eHhis ft!!:Se,MUon. Y(IU wont be retuorJt?d i;Jly ofth-D pa'.Jlm4!:"4. 

Payment details 

Poy moot mo,t,,od 
MilOlerCaro )()(){)()(XXX)0335< 

Sandy N<!BI 
65"203. Unit"!ld st~o=--

1;1 Prinlroc.,;pl 

Your n,sorvatlon Is guaranteed and all paid for. 

$130.98 

Any additional d'I.-Qe.s and fees incu,rll!!d dumg yr.J.Jr Ma~ ...,i i be ~rgad III your hotel's local Ct.llreAC'J lilPd may t:;e 
-subjl!!d to a fM&-9/'I evchsnge fee 

We will find you a rental car that suits your travel needs. 

Need a rental car? 
Compare 1.500 suppliers 



Need a rental car? 
Compare 1.500 suppliers 

MEE GWM +w 1a1M MfiF~,w 
Mi'M,M M r7:M 

ChOose one or the following to unlock Secre1 Pricos and pay less on select properties 

.!'j Email 
S,gn up ror our 1318$1 ollers 

l op de~ioeiom .., 

SUpport & FAQs v 

Fo, .Suppli~, Afftl ates,, nnd the Media ... 

U.se< Terms and Privacy f',olicy .., 

Ab<M u> 

U st your riroperty 

Job• 

m Hotels.com app 
Down1'l3d he app and book on lhe go 

HOll!l!i neat me I Tr•vel Gulde• I Top 50 Ciln I AU ceuntne,; I Site Ind"" 

.:, 2J 19 Hotels com L P. All ti:ghhi reserved 
Ht:.iels o.:,,m and lhe Hitt els com logo are- lral11fflu rlt$ or , eoist~ed tr-ad-em-a~ crf l-lolel$ c:om . LP JI the USA and/tf 
ether OOUNnM AU other tr .td.em.ark~ are property d their respective OwMts 
• WM more ;abot.t Htlel!3. com-~ R~ards 

ca Hotels.c.omRewards. 
Join nowl Collect IO n,gh!s, get 1 free• 



LI IU 1, lllkYl-..; 
.Iii£ I ,t1.ft>'11, 111\Y Iii 

11/ko,ur, Ill •lo'll2 
l Ul Z I I ;u UJllll 

tl r, I, ., ,1 I Li; •l iJ, 
1 , '" ,r. ,~) 

Sa l e 
\ ;;;:~!'l~\ 

Amount: $ 
Tip: 

lotal: 

,Luo~ • LWI 
H, t I l.,N 

1J,,J&rl3 l't'Ai:52 
liw •1: iJ\l~JtS~ AnP'r Lode: 185281 
!rJus3dton ID: HtJbWJ:PXQq35 
fippr :d: Cnliot ~atcn11: uuifJ~ij 

M.:d~rCa·d 
uh• 11,i.1u1M.J1•u•l1111 u 
t:.1 l;!ICU 

\JIIW<@I\UI 

Pane,,, 81 od 
Cafe ti· G003t6 

3120 G1·een Mount Ctossi nu 01-1 ve 
Silt I ot·, IL 62269 

Phor'e: 018 206-2400 

Accuracy Matter-s. 
Your orJar :.t'1ULi l cl Le ._e:, ,-en ~ve•'\. t J ., 
If 1t';. not, we' ll f1" 1· ,. .. v11t away, rtr1 

91 ve yJtr a free tr eot for '1;:it.r· t rouble 
Just let an e1Ss8c 1a1.e kno11J. 

\ 10/06/2019 12:39:04 PH 
Order ~k,mber. 132! 272 Goshi er·. Mar-1e~h1 a 

1 1/2 BLT Rs tTky Ave 
1 Lg Bubbler Drrnk 

Agave Lemonade 
1 No Meal Upgrade 
1 Chips 

1 Bou I ed \'late,-

7.J9 
2.79 

1.99 

5uototal 12 17 
Tax 0.88 
Gratu:ry C.GO 
Total 13 05 
!·laster Card 13. OG 
Ac-c t : °'""*""'"""ir335q 
AmnCtlC:e 85560T 
Tran~# 00000100 

If you ~t 1 dn' t use you, MyPaner-a card. 
k~t!() tl1l;; ,-.,::?'l'l of)i t:ftt~, ti 8 i;OdE:! 

t,.,' ,* cit w1·,w. myr.iai·,1::,·d. com/1n1 :=.,-ad 11 sit 

No·t o mcmbe1 \llA' llbk or, ,%sue- I., te for 
J our own car'd .:ir,d .1 ('i' t <i(la v' 



NEAL, SANDY 

Confirmation Number: 86067165 

Room No: 
Arrival Date: 
Departure Date: 
AdulVChild: 
Cashier ID: 
Room Rate: 
AL: 
HH # 
VAT # 
Folio No/Che 

HAMPTON INN ST.LOUIS AIRPORT 10117/2019 7:31 :00 AM 

!DATE !REF NO 
10/16/2019 1338029 
10116/2019 1338029 
10/1 6/2019 1338029 
10/17/2019 1338136 

EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY 

ROOM AND TAX 
DAILY TOTAL 

I DESCRIPTION 
GUEST ROQM 
ROOM SALE\, TAX 
CITY TAX 
MC •3354 

.. BALANCE~• 

\ 

10/16/2019 
$232.38 
$232.38 

STAY,TOTAL 
\ 

$232.3~ 
$232.38 

HAMPTON INN ST.LOUIS AIRPORT 
HAMPTON INN ST.LOUIS AIRPORT,10820 PEAR 

TR EE LAN 
ST LOUIS, MO 63074 
United States of America 

TELEPHONE 314-429-2000 • FAX 314-423-7765 
Reservations 

www.hamptoninn_com or 1 800 HAMPTON 
325/NKXU 
10/16/2019 8:25:00 PM 
10/17/2019 7:31:00 AM 
1/0 
PALJOEY65 
199.92 

375662543 SILVER 

622621 A 

CHARGES 
$199.92 
$17.97 
$14.49 

($232.38) 
$0.00 

Hilton Honors(R) stays are posted within 72 hours of checkout. To check your ea\nings or book your next stay al more than 5. 700 hotels and 
resorts in 113 countries, please visit Honors.com \ 

THANK YOU FOR USING THE HAMPTON INN ST. LOUIS AIRPORT 

CREDIT CARD DETAIL 
APPRCOOE 
CARD NUMBER 
TRANSACTION ID 

09499T 
MC "3354 
1338136 

MERCHANT ID 
EXP DATE 
TRANS TYPE 

Page:1 

008001501249 
08/21 
Sale 



REPRINT 

Panera Bread 
Cafe#: 606023 

276 Keystone Cros~roads Or 
Shepherdsville, KV 40165 

Phone: 502-281 -5020 

Accuracy Matters. 
Your order shou ld be corr t every t ime . 
If i t ' s not , we ' l 1 f i x i t r f ght awaY, and 
give you e1 free treat fo your troubl e . 

Just let an associ ate know. 
10/07/20 9 7:45:32 AM 

Or'd~r Number: 1015, 7 Cash i er~: Kimberly 

1 Wrap Med Egg White 
1 Lg Cof fee 

4. 79 
2 .39 

Subt ota 1 7 . 18 
Tax 0.57 
Gr atuity 0.00 
Total 7. 75 
Master Card 7.75 
Acct : ••* ****\****3354 , 
AuthCode : 906221 
Trans# : 0000000'5 

\ 

If vou cl i dn ' t use your MyPa8era care!. 
k0ep i.h is r'ecei pt and enter t he code 

be low at www.mypanera.com/m1ssedvi~it . 

No a member yet ? Ask an associate fo,-
your own card and join today! 

7393-39~5-6434 -8648-3030 ·07 

www.panerabread.com 

Dine In 
Your Order Number i s : 101537 
Customer / Pager: sandy 8 

••• Customer Copy••• 



/ 1,1 ,/\ , 
1 11 1 l (1 I : 1\1 , ( ,M 

d l•J I : : f •: t; 

'I l' I I I IL:l; i II ',11 
' ' ) 

11.i. l! I 11111 I)• I LJ 

M1\ ..i t ICll I 
, xxxxxxx xx:n~~ 
Car I 11 I r 1 : uu I Cl( LI IH-' 
1 r[ln,; I vp : PURCI 1/\ ' I 
Ref 11 e11ce # : OUCH)( 0]:? 
APIJ I ube l : Mt1., tc~ r L d 
,t\utll #: 1:itl? tr 
AID: AOOOOOOU041OlO 
f 'R : UU00008 l 1 
T(.' J ' I Jt' \I : (.I 

f 

f " 

~;4. 7~ 
$0.29 
$5.04 
1;t) . ()(. 

--- Check Closed ---------------
0/23/2019 09:45 AM 

Jol11 uu1 loy· J ly p, onrdm 
SUu-buck.-., R 1,,ard.:i 

;i1u11 up for n1 u111t .. til>11 I t:mJ i I~, 
Vis it St a rbucks . cCJm/ r ~,tJa rdt'i 

Or download otr app 
At participating stores 
Some restrictirn1s apply 



Sandy Neal 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

beacon@schneidercorp.com 
Tuesday, October 8, 2019 10:33 AM 
Sandy Neal 
meadepva@bbtel.com 
Beacon/qPublic.net Order Summary 

Beacon/qPublic.net Order Summary 

Amount: $20.00 

Order created: 10/8/2019 
Payment received: 10/8/2019 
Payment reference: Payment completed via PayPal 
Transaction : 0AS609224N459743F 

User Information 
Sandy Neat 
Central STates WAter Resources 
500 NW Plaza #500 
St. Ann, Missouri 6307 4 
Email: sneal@cswrgroup.com 
Phone: 3147364672 

Order Detail 

Area Type Description Start End Amount Disc Net 

Meade County, KY Subscription 25 Records per year (Metered Usage Subscription 10/8/2019 1018/2020 $20.00 0 % $20.00 
PVA Payment -Annual) 

Single User 



RE El T 
Pa1k\ng Authority ol River City 

T 

10/2312019 
04:50 P 

Cash 

Transaction ID: 
At1end11nt: 

.00 
6670S-0013 

S.ndr1 W. 

. . fl1 
la. i ~.1. 

N l 
(14 ' ,, 

h t 1• • 1 . ·, t SPnt . 

I' I 

) .'. // 

1 ft~re~ t~ ~> th~ nbovr 
t lrll a o1n1 ac~o rd "~ to l1e 

CRfd issuer a~r~e"ent . 

4 suggest e i g' a tu it , f 
1s customary. The 

ra u I t 1 s 3 1~d :~ 

.. There are nn ~Pin: 
-Tilman J. Fe,t: i 

Te 11 us Nha t , l)u t 1 i 1 1' it _ Jr 
exper1enc tL, 1d ""1 t1.' <' it t'I ~li r , 

a chance t · 1~ t 11 a !iOll 1 .~ 1 ir ) .b ; i r r cd,,'. 
Visit http·:/~ , .11nd \~,rn ·. c,._1m 

t o sha r e your f d ,,t · · 
See Otfic1al rulPS Ii : 1,,m. d, r .t ·i ·;r 


